
4/14/22, 7:41 AM ML 102000108 - Oyster Creek Fish Kill Logbook Entry for 5/2/2010 

From: Balsam, Briana on behalf of RidsNrrDlr Resource 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:25 PM 
To: Balsam, Briana 
Subject: FW : Logbook Entry: 5/2/2010 

-----Original Message----­
From: HOO Hoc 
Sent: Sunday, May 02, 2010 6:49 PM 
To: HOO Hoc 
Subject: Logbook Entry: 5/2/2010 

Ops Officer 
Entry Date 
Entry Type 

DONALD NORWOOD 
5/2/2010 - 18:25 
50.72 LOGGED ONLY 

18:25 Notify Date Time 
Event Date - Time 
Site 

5/2/2010 
5/2/2010 

OYSTER CREEK 
17:30 (EDT) 

Emergency Class : NON EMERGENCY 

"While the unit was shutdown, 47 dead fish were discovered at the discharge canal . These dead 
fish were not the result of plant operations. A news release will be made concerning returning 
the plant to power operation and the discovery of the dead fish during shutdown." 

The licensee notified the NRC Resident Inspector. Notified RlDO (Rogge) and NRR 
(Endangered Species) via email. 

E-mail Properties 
Mail Envelope Properties (87B1F1BDFE5A554CA9DC5EAA75EB6D0D2304028ABE) 

Subject: 
Sent Date: 
Received Date: 
From: 

Created By: 

Recipients: 

FW: Logbook Entry: 
6/24/2010 1:25 :18 PM 
6/24/2010 1:25:18 PM 
Balsam, Briana 

Briana . Balsam@nrc.gov 

5/2/2010 

Briana.Balsam@nrc.gov (Balsam, Briana) 
Tracking Status: None 

Post Office: 
HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov 

Files 
MESSAGE 8298 

Options 
Expiration Date: 

Size Date & Time 
6/24/2010 

Priority: olimportanceNormal 
ReplyRequested: False 
Return Notification: False 

Sensitivity: olNormal 
Recipients received: 
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